COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: February 9, 2022 Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: 4:45 PM

Recessed: 5:05 PM

Reconvened: 5:45 PM

Adjourned: 6:00 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Meyer, A.-CH, Bradley-VC, Wessel-Kroeschell-RM,

Anderson, Bacon, Bennett, Bergan, Brown-Powers, Bush, Dolecheck,

Ehlert, Forbes, Fry, Jeneary, Lundgren, Mascher, Moore, T.,

Osmundson, Sunde

Absent:

Excused: Representatives Andrews, Boden

Chairwoman Ann Meyer called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

Roll Call was read and a quorum was present.

As there were no corrections, amendments and/or deletions to the previous meeting minutes, they were unanimously approved.

The Following bills were assigned:

HSB 690: Meyer - CH, Bradley, Sunde

HSB 698: Jeneary – CH, Meyer, Sunde

HF 2188: Lundgren – CH, Dolecheck, Brown-Powers

HF 2267: Osmundson – CH, Boden, Mascher

Chairwoman Ann Meyer recognized Representative Lundgren for opening remarks on <u>HF 2119</u>: A bill for an act relating to the dispensing of abortion-inducing drugs to patients within the state, and providing penalties.

Chairwomen Ann Meyer recognized Representative Lundgren for opening remarks on amendment 2119.2980. The amendment passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed with a vote of 11 Ayes (Representatives Meyer, Bradley, Bacon, Bergan, Bush, Dolecheck, Fry, Jeaneary, Lundgren, Moore, Osmundson), 8 Nays (Resentatives Wessel-Kroeschell, Anderson, Bennett, Brown-Powers, Ehlert, Forbes, Mascher, Sunde), and 2 Absent. The bill will move to the House Floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

The meeting recessed at 5:03 for subcommittees to be held.

The meeting reconvened at 5:48

Chairwoman Ann Meyer recognized Representative Bergan for opening remarks on HSB 624: A bill for an act relating to child welfare, including provisions relating to foster care and the child advocacy board.

Chairwomen Ann Meyer recognized Representative Bergan for opening remarks on amendment 624.2867. The amendment passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed with a vote of 19 Ayes (Representatives Meyer, Bradley, Wessel-Kroeschell, Anderson, Bacon, Bennett, Bergan, Brown-Powers, Bush, Dolecheck, Ehlert, Forbes, Fry, Jeaneary, Lundgren, Mascher, Moore, Osmundson, Sunde), 0 Nays and 2 Absent. The bill will move to the House Floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairwoman Ann Meyer recognized Representative Bacon for opening remarks on HSB 638: A bill for an act related to health care employment agencies, and providing penalties.

The bill moved and passed with a vote of 19 Ayes (Representatives Meyer, Bradley,
Wessel-Kroeschell, Anderson, Bacon, Bennett, Bergan, Brown-Powers, Bush,
Dolecheck, Ehlert, Forbes, Fry, Jeaneary, Lundgren, Mascher, Moore, Osmundson,
Sunde), 0 Nays and 2 Absent. The bill will move to the House Floor as a Human
Resources Committee hill

As there was no additional business to come before the committee, Representative Lundgren moved to adjourn at 6:00 pm.

Representative Ann Meyer	
Neil Nelsen, Committee Secretary	